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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: File

FROM: Dolores Pesce

DATE: June 6, 1980

RE: Mur 1208

On this date I sent a carbon copy of the No RTB letter

directed to the Yatron for Congress Committee to Rep. Gus
NYatron.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL Jn ,18

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

YaLron for Congress Committee
Mrs. June Phelan, Treasurer
1908 Hessian Road
Reading, PA 19602

Re: MUR 1208

N Dear Mrs. Phelan:

On April 16, 1980, the Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging that your committee may have violated certain sections

C of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

r The Commission, on June 4, 1980, determined that on the
basis of information in the complaint and information provided
by you, that there is no reason to believe that a violation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed. Accor-

C dingly, the Commission has closed its files in this matter.

C7 This matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

General Counsel
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Dear Mrs. PhelAnt

On April 16, 1980, the Canission nottfiW, a esplaint
alleging that your oomittee may hays violated @ttain OUOns
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, As kf.

The Comission, on June * 1980, determkind that oan the
basie of information in the complaint and Information provided
by you, that there is no reason to belie",-that a violation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has been ,eiwttel. Acoor-
dingly, the Conission has closed its files in this matter.
This matter will beom a part of the public reord within 30 days.

9i"asrely,

Charles N. Steels
General Counsel

I A

&
T

Mew



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 5, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Harry B. Martin
56-A Greentree
Douglassville, PA 19518

Re: MUR 1208

Dear Mr. Martin:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations of
your complaint dated April 10, 1980 and determined that on the basis

N of the information provided in your complaint and information provided
by the Respondent that there is no reason to believe that a violation

' of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"),
has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention which you
( believe establishes a violation of the Act, please contact Dolores

Pesce, the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4039
on Wednesdays and Fridays.

Since ] , -

Cht s eele
General Counsel
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11arry B. N~
56,A N1,Rt
DoulassViUlNOA~9~

Dear Nr. Mag...q

qw The Foferal Ziection Commission ht 'vtm"t J
your copluint 4dated .April 10, 1960 ana a0temi bass

r, of the informatice provided in your coualaint and inby the RespoCdent that there is no reason to believe a viLlation
O of the Federal ieOCtion Campaign Aot of 1971, as vil(t Ati),

has ben Committedd.

Accordingly,, the Commission has decided to alose the,._le in
this matter,

Should additional information ome to your attention w4ch youC believe establishes a violation of the Act, pleas. oontaOr Dolores
Pesce, the staff member assigned to this mfiaer at (202) 523-4039
on Wednesdays and Fridays.

Sinaorely,

Chaxles N. Steele
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CO!MISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 1208

Yatron for Congress Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie U. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 4, 1980,

the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions regarding MUR 1208:

1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that
N Yatron for Congress Committee

violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(b) (3)
by failing to segregate committee
funds from personal funds of any
individual.

2. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that
Yatron for Congress Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. 5439a, 11 C.F.R.
§113.2 by using excess camnaian
funds for purposes other than
those specified in these pro-
visions.

3. Close the file.

4. Approve and send the letters, as
attached to the First General
Counsel's Report dated June 2,
1980, to the complainant and the
respondent.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,

Priedersdorf, Harris, 'c(arry, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Date U Marjorie "7. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 6-2-80, 11:03
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 6-2-80, 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS I#1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION J1th 2 i

REC-":VFD

80 JUN 2 All: 03
MUR # 1208
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC April 10, 1980

STAFF MEMBER

Dolores Pesce
COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Harry B. Martin

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Yatron for Congress Committee

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §§ 432(b) (3), 439a, 11 C.F.R. 1 113.2

5-NTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Yatron for Congress Committee Files

TEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

C SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Harry B. Martin filed a complaint alleging that Representative
Gus Yatron's campaign committee, Yatron for Congress, has violated
certain FECA provisions. (Attachment 1) Specifically, the complaint
contends that the respondent may have violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(b)(3)
by failing to segregate committee funds from personal funds of
any individual.

A second issue raised by, but not specifically stated in, the
complaint is whether -he coimmittee may have violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 439a, 11 C.F.R. 113.2 by using excess campaign funds for pur-
poses other than those specified in these provisions.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Segregated Funds

In alleging a violation of 2 U.S.C. q 432(b)(3), the complaint
implies that the Yation for Congress Committee commingled Gus
Yatron's personal funds with campaign funds. The complaint presents
no facts to support this contention.
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On April 25, 1980, the Commission received letters from both
Gus Yatron and his principal campaign committee, Yatron for Cong-
ress,in response to our notification of complaint. (Attachments
2 and 3) The committee addresses the allegation, calling it
"incorrect and inaccurate," and states further that any expendi-
tures by the committee were made from excess campaign funds.

Based on the statements by the committee and lack of evidence
to the contrary, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission find no reason to believe that Yatron for Congress Com-
mittee violated 2 U..S.C. § 432(b)(3) by failing to segregate com-
mittee funds from personal funds of any individual.

Use of Excess Campaign Funds

The complaint raises the issue of whether the Yatron Committee
violated federal election law by funding the campaign of Yatron's
son, George Yatron, for the office of county district attorney.
Included with the complaint is a newspaper article dated April 4,
1980 in which there is reference to "secret funding."

The committee's response makes clear that excess campaign funds
were used in contributing to George Yatron's campaign for district

C attorney. The committee then cites two Advisory Opinions to sup-
port its contention that such a use of funds is not a violation of
the Act, in particular, 2 U.S.C. 5 439a, 11 C.F.R. § 113.2. The
statutory provision reads:

"Amounts received by a candidate as contributions that are
in excess of any amount necessary to defray his expendi-

Ctures, and any other amounts contributed to an individual

for the purpose of supporting his or her activities as a
holder of Federal office, may be used by such candidate or
individual, as the case may be, to defray any ordinary and
necessary expenses incurred in connection with his or her
duties as a holder of Federal office, may be contributed to
any organization described in section 170(c) of the Inter-
nal Revenue Code of 1954, or may be used for any other law-
ful purpose, including transfers without limitation to any
national, State, or local committee of any political party;
except that, with respect to any individual who is not a
Senator or Representative in, or Delegate or Resident Com-
missioner to, the Congress on the date of the enactment of
the Federal Election Campaign Act Amendments of 1979, no
such amounts may be converted by any person to any personal
use, other than to defray any ordinary and necessary expen-
ses incurred in connection with his or her duties as a holder
of Federal office."
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AO 1976-5 confirmed that a principal campaign committee may con-

tribute in any amount to non-Federal candidates and committees
(state and local), so long as these disbursements are reported.
AO 1979-82 addressed the specific instance of Representative Ronald

Mottl's use of his campaign funds to contribute to his son's cam-

paign for state office. The Commission held that such expenditures
would be considered made "for any other lawful purpose," pursuant

to § 439a, as long as the transfer of funds is lawful under Ohio

law.

The factual situation in this MUR is identical to that in

AO 1979-82 except that in AO 1979-82 the son was seeking office at

the state level, whereas here, George Yatron is seeking office at

the county level. AO 1976-5 clarified that unlimited contributions
could be made by the principal committee to either state or local

candidates. It would thus appear that Yatron for Congress Commit-
tee's use of excess campaign funds in contributing to George Yatron's
campaign for district attorney was "for any other lawful purpose"
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 439a.

CO Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the Com-

mission find no reason to believe that Yatron for Congress Committee

violated 2 U.S.C. § 439a, 11 C.F.R. § 113.2 by using excess campaign

funds for purposes other than those specified in these provisions.

Re commendations

1. Find no reason to believe that Yatron for Congress Committee

violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(b)(3) by failing to segregate committee
funds from personal funds of any inclividuzl.

2. Find no reason to believe that Yatron for Congress Commit-
0 tee violated 2 U.S.C. § 439a, 11 C.F.R. § 113.2 by using excess

campaign funds for purposes other than those specified in these pro-

visions.

3. Close the file.

4. Approve and send the attached letters to the complainant and

the respondent.

Attachments

1. Complaint
2. Response from Gus Yatron
3. Response from Yatron for Congress Committee
4. Letters to complainant and respondent.



Harry B. Martin
56-A Greentree
Douglassville, Pa. 19518

To whom it may concern;

RECEIVED

'80 APR 4 PN 3Z3

April 10, 1980

In regards to the enclosed Material, The specific
violation is that of U.S.Code 2 - 43 2 (b) which reads.

(b) Account of Contributions; sexremated funds. Every person who recieves
a contribution in excess of $50 for a political committee shall , on
demand of the treasurer, and in any event within 5 days after reciept
of such contribution, render to the treasurer a detailed account thereof,
including the amount of the contribution and the identification of the
person making such contribution, and the date on which recieved. All funds
of a political committee shall be segregated from, and may not be comminr-
led with, any personal funds of officers, members, or associates of such
committee*

While any candidate in my opinion, or for that matter incumbent, has the
D" right to disburse his own personal funds , in any manner he sees fit, and

to whom he sees fit. The disbursement of contributed funds in the treas-
00 ury of a political committee ,for any reason other than those clearly

set forth in U.S.Code 2 are illegal expenditures. By the committee.

Ifas Mr. Yatron contends . He has, the right to contribute to his son's
campaign, and such contribution was made by his principle political
committee, either as transfer or direct payment. The transfer or direct
payment to the political committee or payee of an outstandinz debt can
only be construed as comminrlinp of funds.

While Mr. Gus Yatron's son Georp-e was alegitimite and successful candidate
for Berks County District Attorney in the eyes of the Penslvania Bureau
of Elections. Mr, George Yatron does not and could not meet the definition

C of candidate under U.S.Code 2 because he was not runninp for a Federal
rosition. Only those individuals who meet the requirements of the Federal

SELection Commission and U.S.Cod.e 2 are a lemitimate candidate to whoT'
trasfer of funds may take place.

It is my express desire that Mr. Gus Yatron's campaimns of the tast ard
the fundin7 of them be investigated. Mr. Yatron is Puilty of a (i er I
violation. I demand that he be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law.

%--

A in. t. r / / •

,ro Mar. tJ. 193t ,K rry B '-. .,.rtin
candidate for republican nomination as
e n.candidate to congreis

</1

IP7T/lWr /
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Harry Martin
56-A Greentree
Douglassville, Pa.
phone 385-7321
area code 215

April 5, 19R0

To the Commissioner
or to whom it may concern;

This communication is in rezards to activities

of the incumbent Representative of the 6th Congressional District of the

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania in the Congress of the United States Mr.

Gus Yatron, his designated committee, and Mr. Georve Yatron, his son. Who

is currently the District Attorney of Berks County.

An article appeared in the Read ing times written

by Steve Drachler stating that various campaign expenses of Mr. George
Yatron were paid by the political committee of Mr. Gus Yatron, ani mention-

¢" ed specific amounts. This article is not enclosed, simply because it became

the victim of use and consequently the disposal unit.

The article that is enclosed is a follow up
written by Dennis Deysher and the context is apparent,

C
Basicly what has occurel is that 1r. Cus Yntron

th-ournh his committee has paid campatigrn expenses incu.d by his son G .

In his carnailn to amain the District Attorneys position. Under thD cip' n
1-w, , the senior Yatron could make donations from his personal funds.

o Ionir as they were nrntrort, by by fete " b
0.. no orob j .

But since Gus Yatron's comrittee has Paid these-
experes5 Rnd iternized them as exoerditures of Gus Yatron. This becoies a
, :io_ -~tn, o teoeral Electi.n I.ws. A commttee canno-c ,in2ie nor.ti".-
oton:s Jth p~rsona i funds.* A~Lso the yo rI'sxc aron does; o:t meet. ths
.rr uJl re~me.nts .. hee-.ral Laws as - . .c , sim 01. .. h was nort

InlolV, d ri e]_ectlon to a '-deai. office

I percon.L iYS hs-'re n.oi xa,'_,ind either or" thm

two rna ,ec nd. iuais namnai-n expenss re-corts. o vr, th...t..r.
oti us .ve. to make such bold statements. r, ,-
-: .. t n, r.st I n the e d r- ±atr n s t ) r....

n -C) IleT1 .- 0 O.-A-, 'r v on 1 n -:e'Lnm n..." r ne nat+,_,n .. . of the Reoubi'-c~n .,>r<r.? 5-0 co'o t . i, : ... Cus a s , ,r' ,,I.4!,

I I~O ~-rns uvsivY2>-imor:;ohe vI o

.5 basic onernr is to nav Yr. k
t}i,,- lw ihe sa,, as -inyone else h-s to. .fcoudly , If Yazron is ahlet to

fund 17"'. f.. 1 o Son. o a ... RYrs :know what he is not
u2:.omn. funds al'.'!,cat d to ,", him for ,-,s~nses ..... ' other pu. .... ur-~ I...

n ... c'rm an~c9 of hIis otfi' o  and w nich<, he. ry:ey be m lsarni o or - ln.- ?t. 1. . 7?
" ,t sub hna r r-o ri n sonr"-

bu~~r:: nt to his f'r-,ter is uoi eunou~hn :,- no "e .s ta:co&ers -on that
?-r "' ron . n



dema~ It is my opinion , that. ,a taxpayer. I have

the right to deman1 f u l l investigation of . atron's activities. You

must remember, that individuals such as myself, and other candidates

deprive ourselves of many of the normal enjoyments of life. And face

many rigerous hardships imposed upon us, in our attempt to first meet the

requirements of our State Election Boards, as well as weather and irate

citizens who have lost their belief In govrnment. Simply because actions

taken by their elected officials have created distaste to government.

Speakinr, for any and all candidtes. We are the

backbone of our Fovernment. We are the ones who know how much we are

about to sacrifice before we seek public office. Yet our belief is so

strong in our government that we feel we are compelled to seek office

knowing well in advance we may never succeed.

I ho~e the Federal Election Commission shares the

same opinion as I in regards to xovernment. I am sure you do or you would

not be where you are.

So long as the matter is resolved after Investization

I will Be stisfied. Under current laws and amendments, I was not compelled

to file a report, But I did anyhow because I want the public to know

what my position is and the fact that I ask for no contribution nor havte

I accepted any. I feel every candidate should finance his own primary

campaign and that no government funds be allocated to any candidate

regardless of any position any candidate seeks.

Thank you so much for reading this letter and I

hope the commission will look into this matter.

C,
S ..

..../~ V,. i". M ' ; ' riot:ry ?u~fi3 / . ,../ .. /. .

G ' Q - L"'C' 5 f0rs1- p n l cltr rIfi e 01

,K ~ tb6th con rressionai dli-tric t (f P)c
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Reporter at large.3

... "' by Denris Deysher "j"-

S,- "t K-:-.r ; s sort of sat Georue denied that any. moa- .. ....-,,.- ...... -,

tan~ Oah tape a ptri on coffers, went to h'im "~ Ne r re- : -t - : - / " " -

th .e d o nt 
o n urr tm. .". 2.,' 

-
-,". , - -" " -" ': -". .", -

inl., adI c7Cea'd every floor' of campaign, Keller filed a cnm- h .-: ,r...

B-r, ( Court Courthouse was plaint with the Berks County _ -.v=. . .....

buzzin w xith talk about Times Board of Election, ailecinu >hat :--i? 4>":-: .a .- :-,

r rtrer Steve Drachier's story congressionlal stationery and -n' ;:--.:, ,,,. "

on U. S. Rep. Gus \ atron secret- emplo~ees of Gus were being -. v... - ...

uc,-e -fuU c m * n of his son. That comnpiainlt was eventu- ; ,: b:..

C,-~ 
~' "trc at- ally deeminled to be an- 

...-;. 
" -.

tr Yfounded. 
. '?<:,.:"..- . ::: - . . ,

To put it frankly and truth- But, in light of the secret fund : ..- : -:"-:':<1.''t :x

| fully, the name of Yatron in the disclosure, the whole matter .--a..:..: .; . ,-,-t''t::,r:.

| courthouse Thursday morning still rattles Keller. - ...> ..-..-..,.<:..:...,:....•... .v.::. ...

Keller recalled a statement by ..,:-:::. ,- :,:- :-#:: .i. ::.. :- ..:-

was mud. Gsatrtecmlitws 
::" ';:.¢g , 

.. .' ..... ...

| Did you ever think that would Gus.ferth..cplirt 
a

happen am:,ong the folks of filed, denying anything irnprop

"Ieks -e o...h.eetonjw NO, IT S NOT 23.0 cents a gril- I o"

Actualy,' the secret campaign Keller quoted the congressmanl, golihne. Nor is it $123, as ,1 ou rn'sh!

w"I k nowteeeto, as

funding disclosure denied as "and I wouldn't do anythinl pect or $2390, as you mght ter.1:

'b3-Lo im proper by both Gus and iaoe.
D eCommenting 

- and admit

house talk about George. the secret funding- Gus sadM .-

More and more recently, "My son's opponent made me

courthouse w arkers, insiders the issue in the campaign. I

.e r. 
..

and observers have been saying didn't want to get involved, but
that Georae I ust doesn't have people thought it would reilect

rpthe stuff that makes a t4,0o0- bdionmeitmyvsonlost."B 
. U

per-year tr onecTo whch Keer bluntly re- Staff Writer

Which brings us back to er- sponded

het, beaten by George in last No- "'The only way Gus was an is- Plans o construct a plat in .-:- .

vember'S general election by sue was becausehisrelatiunshiP County to coert agrcuiturai :

t tere te tin o-processin wastes into her. rc

Netres , tos l George a oi e o hi ' be', . pushed by Pennsyloau:a Ste 
d-

Need~ss tosayKelle ,,vsn't eorg f~adgoin for im."Ur, :,.erS~t'.. no '.tar.e Rep. Thomas r. ,

a hapY man Thursday morn- Eellor called for an in- C~ag:rre, ;j-?eac,':'.. :
ing. vesti ation into the secret fun- It was Caita ro s idea., .sc.tf 

n

Keller recalled aastatement by

"I'm an r'.' . m jut nc.

anurY, ti tatd. "It think ery definitelyas

Kelha p raid that durin the some thnol that thee- 
•mp,

B ampaigl, he had hear rum ors ernment. maybe even the -t.-,e cc .:. .. ... a'"' "" -'

of yecret funding but it wlas oth- attorney general should loo in- gas o ne:c:or1y
, conta:, a n:,:uh-:

ing that could be documented tor'e said. t eeaearn tm antou n aofhcea. 1

then b%, Gus and "a Il the money that my father ctea

the _to alontrthbucam to my anaJr, $50,000 to co;ns[rtuct a small d:-,.o
contributonedcddea thecam-• 

a st,.ry ,tto :

paiun trail, George was asked which waS about $l,Q00Ci, was his rre prpoa ,as tir iii. ': i..""
about rceivin money from hlis money," Keller said. ttgGs weekw hsa he met at B,' ' ' 

d-

hfathe'rs cmpaidn bank. 'it wasn't o5 mebody else's." pus with several uni,,rsc.t , 3o

t h. t f n t m k s a $ 4 0 0 - F P s .
;.- ... ....... - .7 r= ---- - .-, _ba.,.d_-_--__-n_-__-_e i--f-my. . . . . . . .

I



S YATRONm
6-114 DAITWcv. PENNSYLVAN41A wCM ITEO

BEPIKS. SCHWJTUIL. NOIRTHUMSERLANDCO MIrOEO
Co.,-s.1 K) F

'
AIRS 3

SUBCOMMITTEE ON
2311 RAYu. d HWOUE OFFICE U ILDING Qongre! of tbe Sniteb etateg ASIAN AND PACIFIC AFFAIRS

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20515 CHAIRMAN-

Pm~ ZO-2354 2bumeofRprttttib% SUBCOMMITTEE ON
INTER-AMERICAN AFFAIRS

DISTRICT OFFICE. Wa ingttn, p.C. 20515 COMMITTEE ON POST OFFICE
AMERICAN BAN4K BUILDING. P*Ty3v0 LLg AND CIVIL SERVICE

645 PENN STREELIT. READING 
SUBCCMMI1TT ON

UNION NATIONAL BANK. MT. CANRNL April 22, 1980 CIVIL SERVICE

SUUCOMMITTEE ON
CENSU DIO POPULATION

Charles N. Steele, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW (N)

Washington, D. C. 20463

RE: MUR 1208

Dear Mr. Steele:

I am writing with reference to a complaint filed with
the Commission on April 14, 1980, by one Harry B. Martin
alleging that the Yatron for Congress Committee may have
violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971.

You will recall my letter of April 10, 1980, in which
I advised the Commission of press inquiries into the issue
and whereby I sought an advisory opinion on the matter from
the Commission.

This letter is to supplement the response of my
Committee's Treasurer, Mrs. June Phelan, to Mr. Martin's
complaint. I hope hereby to add certain background infor-
mation to the factual response contained in Mrs. Phelan's
statement.

Mr. Martin's complaint appears in great part to be
based on a column appearing in the Reading Times of
Friday, April 4, 1980, by Dennis Deysher. For the
Commission's information, I want to note that Mr. Deysher's
mother, Mrs. Florence Deysher, was from December 1, 1969,
to July 16, 1970, a member of my Congressional staff of my
District Office. Mrs. Deysher was dismissed from my staff
in July, 1970, by reason of her failure to demonstrate any
competency in Congressional staff work and also on the
basis that she was engaging in extended lunch hours often
consisting of stops at local cocktail lounges. It was my
opinion that such activity adversely reflected on my
office and I therefore discharged Mrs. Deysher. Dennis
Deysher's April 4 column is not the first in which my
record and service as a Member of Congress were criticized
by him; rather, such negative commentary has appeared from
time to time.



t;US YATRON
Sr4 DISTRICT. PIENtNIYLVANIA

BrKs. SC4UYLKILL, NORTHUMERMLAND

COUNTIIS

1311 RAYsumN Housc OpFICe BUILDINg

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20515
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UNION NATIONAL BIANK. Mr. CAaMEL.

Congrei% of the Mniteb itatez
xousi of Repreoentatibez

aAdington, M.C. 20515

Charles N. Steele, Esq.
April 21, 1980

Page 2
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CHAIRMAN:

SUBCOMMITTEE ON

INTER-AMERICAN AFFAIRS

COMMITTEE ON POST OFFICE
AND CIVIL SERVICE

SUBCOMMITTEE ON
CIVIL SERVICE

SUBCOMMITTEE ON
CENSUS AND POPULATION

Although it has been ten years since her departure, the
attacks continue. I am of the opinion that Mr. Deysher's
position is not an objective one, that his criticism is
personally motivated, and that its genesis is an attempt
to retaliate against me for my discharging his mother
from my staff.

I wish, in order to demonstrate to the Commission
that Mr. Deysher's criticism is not an example of a
general media attitude towards me or towards the issue
involved in this complaint, to forward attached hereto
a copy of a column by Mr. Emmanuel "Bud" Blumberg,
Publisher-Editor of the Berks County Record, which
appeared in that publication in its Thursday,
April 24, 1980, edition.

Your consideration of this matter is appreciated.

With kindest regards,

Sn eiy,>

GUS YATRON b
Member of Con;gress

GY/rmf

Enclosure
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The RECORD will never "O.D." on the support

(or should I say -- lack of support) it has received
from certain local business and public service in-

stitutions We have nevertheless survived al-
most a quarter of a century without it!

We have been called everything from a "yellow
scandal sheet" -- to a "meaningless rag devoid of

* direction or purpose."
h We've decided not to raise editorial voice to dis-

claim these name-callings in favor of spending our

energies on what we set out to do and have done.
One of the things we've done over the years-- is

to SQUELCH rumors believe it or not.
At RECORD press time there's one that needs

squelching.
From all indications, and despite its listing on

the local real estate sheet, the Abraham Lincoln

Motor Inn has NOT been sold!
A move was made, and in fact a deposit given to

owner Bill Arner, to establish grounds for a sale --

but nothing came of it to date.
The party, or parties, who bought and paid for

the option to obtain funds for the possible pur-

DOWN ... to a chosen few!
I've come too far and gave up much to pv ..Lu.te

my ideals by suppressing news so obvicusiy impor-
tant as the arrival of the president's mother n
Ptetzeltown!

its publimcat o.a :,:o: a" a-t o a a: !
ty, but of 1-,.. to im rlc orn :,: .... a

sional newspa-v :t oan.

TIT FOR TAT -- Kennedy-for-prexy had more

than their share of exposure on the local torf Sa-
turdayeve.

Mrs. Ethel (Robert) Kennedy tip-toed through

the Allied Demo Dinner at the Temple Fire Com-

pany, the Allied Demos conclave at the Full Moon
Cafe -- and one or two private mini-teas.

She poo-poo'd one-on-one interiews with the
press not because she had little or nothing to say.

Aides indicated that she is obsessed with the fear of
saying the wrong thing and hurting her favorite

candidate's chances instead of helping them.
She posed graciously for pix and chatted openly

-- but absolutely refused to go into a back room of
the Full Moon Cafe for a more personal contact
with this reporter and his faithful election cam-
paign circuit companion Nancy Hoeffer, who pens

the RECORD's women of today column.
Nancy broke the ice with the late U.S. Attorney

General's wife when she mentioned that fact that
they rubbed stem and stern of their respective sail-
ing vessels in a New England inlet sometime ago..

She trusted Nancy to pin a corsage on her after
that, The floral tribute was a gift from Mrs. Louis
Ballas.

Aside from flubbing the punch line of her only
ir~nct d funny,-- she h-ad n.thif9 tc~add to stand-
ard Kennedy campaign rhetoric.

ers do not appear in our 'tcp ten. ,. o-
quired about," said Frank V0. Dr: vi *r
dent. "This is a break in a trenti ,
buildin2 for .onths, and it aoiii: r ,

Belt. ik:r:ei :, caI2." a: ,< ",.

eosi. C untries fr om F e L ot, ' IL; -

.... t tlose holes in ti e,

blc:, liuid were places to dlumo , .:
dye summer whites to black b:

V1. C. Fields wuz right ... "A - .

a friend indeed!"
k ".k -A-"

Anyone with common sen.e
this time that the heat put on .

Gus Yatron and his son, Berks Co,. ) ,

Yatron smells to high heaven l.e -,

political poop -- and nothing more!

I rarely have to look at my caLf) to

election campaign time is on ha: l. "i.
weaker end of the political spectum,, ;v'i

make their loud, desperate moves di.:
period.

All the propaganda muscle th: ic :

put in play at this strategic time, :4 o,

be wasted shouted too early anr .

the political contest is held on i ,

voters (who are after all simple folk.
me) would forget too easily.

Congressman Yatron admitted o: I.-
his son but should have reported it i. cc-

a father in the world will find fault w ,ith,

A statewide meeting of the Anmri 'm,
Association will be held in Alletov.-.tn

Dr. David Lawrence, state exe -'.

£

I

K -.

''I,....
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It is a political fact of life that MORE campaign
dinner fund-raiser tickets are sold than the seller
expects to be used.

It is a rare situation when all those who support
these functions take the time to actually attend
them.

The Lillian Carter (Spring Fling) -- sponsored by
our local Demo party turned out to be one of the
exceptions recently.

With little or no publicity, until we broke with
the news story, the affair fell victim to an "over-
sell" within a small circle of Demo faithfuls and
those who knew somebody who knew somebody!

Honoring each and every dinner ticket sold
presented a problem at the Goodwill Fire Co. hall
which afforded limited facilities.

As far as the cost factor was concerned - com-
mittee members figured the best they could do
when the final tally was in, was to break even.

Keeping news of Mrs. Carter's scheduled appear-
ance was an admitted ploy to KEEP THE SALES

V P. O. BOX 202 READ:NG, PA 19603
Q-'SPS 051-300)
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FROM THE
REAU: "In March,
mory, the category

ZAP

(See Page 2) CIIUST A LIT-
TLE FUN - Taking the
nesting story one step
further. Fake bird made the
scene even crazier. Anna-
bird-watching Sunday.

BETTER BUSINESS BU-
for the first time in recent me-
of franchised automobile deal-

SEND A MESSAGE To
*"FIGHTIFI i

AND

PROTECT YI::6
, j For Proven Leade, 4, '

Positive Prog-.,-,
For The 30 .

VOTEK N i, .

FOR R ESI
TO VOLUNTEER: CALL K921-3173 or 921 -3 i7"1
C'emocratic Council of Berks Co.
John Fundyg3, Pres. Henry Lessig,"Jr. Treas.

L i
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local Demo effort - was repeated in kind by lz.
Kennedy. The score, then, is 1-1 as far as swaying
the individual Demo vote!

For many, however, it was great fun rubbing
elbows with these great Demo ladies - who will
probably forget they ever visited Pjerks County
and expect us to self-destruct come April 23!

MARY LOU ROYER'S modelling guys and gals
graced the CLUB MYSTIQUE Saturday for a
Spring Graduation of the MODELS' INSTITUTE.

Shining example of beautiful people -- becom-
ing even more beautiful.

chapter will be principal speallerts.
Latest developments towards tieau :

cure, etc. Public invited.

Employees at the soon-to-be -!,ut
stone plant in Pottstown carr.ed
week's RECORD throughout l ,,
tions . . . Several quoted directly from

Thanks fellers!
Latest report is -- nothing new on

say they are being treated like mnro
in the dark and fed b.s.!

ELECTRICAL f' "
Bethlehem * Cherry Hill - Phllilpsrurg P' •
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I " PURCHASING OFFICE LADES - Distaff mnembers of the Berks County Purchaino Of- Ie irs a certibiedlci t and G;round ]lstincto)r at , ison Ili~h.%hu ,[ i. ice team. Joan P bzak, front, ard Margaret Tinko. 13ossman Esperino Porrco w~t Lut- in't ding her tihing fr thc cont. She received a flight safety asxrrd (sing.
[ ,ing behind afiling cabinet. 'catL )from FAA Gent ral Axiation'lDistrict Office \llentown" .

I " ~~GOOD NEWS-' FOR A CHANGE!----- - -g''

-: ~ For the first time since 1968, when the Com]- "
mowelt tate.omiln.satsic . .h report-" t

*, . ed incidence of child abuse in Pennsylvania declin- ,
!i } ' Its annual report on child abuse reveals that a totaledacrigt h eateto ulcWlae. - !~i: ;

t "of 12,845 child abuse reports were investigated in i-..,..,'..: .,.-,;

F,-y

V ." 1979, an eight percent decrease compared to 1978. -::i ,,-,-- .,, ,.-.
K.. The total of 12,845 cases investigated in' 199 .|z , ,'":'.compares with 14,086 cases in 1978 and 12,9 jV "

1( ILA,
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IUSTRATION/GRATIFICATION
IN STATE HOSPITAL JOB

By C. J. Zaffary

at times co-n be a huge drudgery for most
Depending on your temperment, you

ies will develop a kind of "love/hate" rela-
towards your chosen profession.
are times in which you will feel gratified

mplishing something after many arduous
if backbreaking or mentally taxing labor,
Sot~r moments you might feel totally use-
n gh you may have devoted an entire

one project and you end up even further
than when you started.
paradoxic combination of frustration and
-ion is particularly prevalent among persons
iental health profession. They often suffer
kind of "burnout" which results from frus-
from unachieved goals.
Weaver, a patient coordinator at Werners-
ite Hospital says he has had these mixed
in dealing with patients at the facility. He
nsible for treating approximately 30 ward

in terms of their social and- vocational

becomes a 'toxic job' if you're not careful.
nes there is a low success rate and a lot of
onl 's kind of like coming up against a
III, 1 eaver said.

3r's primary function is to help patients im-
ieir social skills. He operates a type of satel-
kshop which is in concert with a larger
)'- at the state hospital. Patients with a suf-
Ointion span are given the opportunity to
-.TJ Ja-orkshops and are paid piece rate for

Weaver said the biggest problem he confronts is
motivating his people. "I have to determine what
motivates them. Art is a good medium to use in
this respect. But the majority of social programs
I run revolve around table games such as cards and
billiards. Whatever I find these people are interest-
ed in, that's what we work with," he said.

Weaver said-he also employs outdoor sports like
softball and indoor sports such as volleyball and
basketball to get patients motivated.

The whole process, he said is gearel to get pa-
tients functioning well enough to get back into the
community. "The least restrictive form of treat-
ment"as quoted from state and federal guidelines
for pateint care is the great tenet to which patient
care personnel are expected to adhere. "If some-
one is able in our judgement to go out in the com-
munity we will set up a program which we think
will allow him to do so," Weaver said.

He added however, that there is a limited suc-
cess rate. "It's sometimes a 'revolving door' treat-
ment in all mental health facilities, but after a
while it will eventually work. People learn they
might need help when they're out of the hospital.
Hopefully they'll recognize it," he noted.

Patients who have been released sometimes can-
.not cope with the shock of leaving the sheltered
environment of the hospital and going out into the
community, he said.

"It's a pretty big step going from the hospital
to the community, but then the whole pattern of
people being admitted and treated car be pretty
traumatic, too. This has changed a lot," Wieaver

ni RKS C(OVNTY RI Cor(I, Reaiding'. Vmshai.'ck 1 riding Arri 24, 1990
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DON WTEAVER
S aid.

He noted that the criteria for pat ents beinci
admitted to the hospita! are much more strin-
gent then they used to be, but added "Approx-
imately one-third of one half of the patients on
my ward are voluntar/ committments."

Weaver noted with a sense of pride, "It does
work, too. Roughly one-third of the patients
get it together enough to go back to the com-
munity."

Additionally, Weaver works one weekend a
month as a representative for the Berks County
Office of Mental Health and Menta! Retardation.
In this capacity he is able to sign warrants and
grant petitions to have someone who is behavi mg
irrationally admittted-to a mental health ward if
they are not voluntarily willing.

"I serve as a middleman in the process betwcen
the petitioner and the psychiatrist. I've had week-
ends where I've had to go out into the community
10 times," he said. "There's really no rhyme or
reason, either," he noted saying that the whole
myth of "the full moon" is so much tripe.

"This past Christmas was a most hellish time. I
encounter a wide variety of disorders . . . people
contemplating suicide, or just acting psychotic,"
he added. Holidays appear to be a "peak season"
for psychoses, many persons suffer from severe
depression or anxiety.

Weaver said that his job is not totally negative.
"It has it's positive moments. Soinetimes you have
to take one step forward and one backward," he
added.
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YATRA FOR CONGRESS C(" M ET T E E
1908 HESSXANROAD '80 APR 5 1' 11 53

READING, PENNSYLVANIA 19601.
Mrs. June Phelan,

April 23, 1980 Treasurer

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Attorney Steele:

Re: MUR 1208

This letter acknowledges receipt of your letter dated

April 16 concerning a complaint filed against the Yatron

for Congress Committee.

The Yatron for Congress Committee is a principal

campaign Committee, all campaign funds being deposited

in the American Bank and Trust Company of Pennsylvania,

Post Office Box 1±02, Reading, Pennsylvania 19603, and

made up of identified contributors to our campaign. All

funds disbursed from this bank account, unitemized and

itemized, are accounted for and listed on our reports

which are filed according to the dates requested by the

Commission. The itemized expenditures during 1979

from excess campaign funds were used, among other things,

to purchase campaign paraphernalia. Any bumper signs,

posters, cards, or campaign buttons all contained the

word "Yatron," keeping the name before the voters.

Your letter enclosed copies of correspondence from

Mr. Harry B. Martin to the Commission dated April 10

a

C •
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YATRA FOR CONGRESS CAMIT04P 25 A I ' 53
1908 HESSIAN ROAD "

READING, PENNSYLVANIA 19602,
Mrs. June Phelan,

Treasurer

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
page 2
April 23, 1980

and April 5, 1980. Mr. Martin cites U.S. Code 2-432(B),

account of contributions, segregated funds. His allegations

that personal and campaign Committee funds were co-mingled

is incorrect and inaccurate. Excess campaign funds were

used in every instance.

Advisory Opinion 1976-5, issued to the late Honorable

John M. Slack, confirms that a principal campaign committee

is not precluded from contributing to state or local candi-

dates and committees. A principal campaign committee may

contribute in any amount to nonfederal candidates and

committees, so long as these disbursements are reported.

In a specific instance, where a father contributes to a

son's campaign, another ruling has been issued. Advisory

Opinion 1979-82, in behalf of Congressman Ronald Mottl,

substantiates these expenditures so long as they are lawful

under Ohio Law.

Mr. Martin contends that the Yatron for Congress

Committee's expenditure of funds is a violation of the

federal election laws when they are used for the campaign

of George C. Yatron. There is no violation as cited in

the above referenced Mottl Advisory Opinion.



YATR FOR CONGRESS C& i t53
1908 HESSIAN ROAD

READING, PENNSYLVANIA I9603.
Mrs. June Phsean,

Treasurer

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
page 3
April 23, 1980

Mr. Martin questions whether or not the Yatron for

Congress Committee has funded campaigns of other candidates.

While it has never been done, it would be entirely proper

to do so, so long as excess campaign funds were used. All

monies received for the upcoming 1980 campaign are available

from the treasurer of this Committee.

Section 302(1) of the Act, 2 USC 432, provides: When

the treasurer of a political committee shows that best

efforts have been used to obtain, maintain, and submit the

information required by this Act, any report or any records

of such committee shall be considered in compliance with

this Act or Chapter 95 or 96 of the Internal Revenue Code

C of 1954. As previously submitted in a letter of April 10

C from Congressman Gus Yatron, the only question is whether

or not the general description of the expenditures is adequate

for the requirements of the Federal Election Commission. I

feel that they are and by this opportunity have demonstrated

that no action should be taken against this Committee.

Please advise me of your findings.

Sincerely,

/ 1- /7 - ;,

/-(Mrs.) June Phelan
(-Treasurer
Yatron for Congress Committee

A copy of nu reo I d ! 11 !'he b.~lef Fect~on r,"',nJs! f ~'0chjge from11 We F-iurt' Cle~inn i-s3*flis,, Wdaliflq1O. 0 C. 2OJWiJ



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Yatron for Congress Committee
Mrs. June Phelan, Treasurer
1908 Hessian Road
Reading, PA 19602

Re: MUR 1208

Dear Mrs. Phelan:

On April 16, 1980, the Commission notifiei you of a complaint
alleging that your committee may have violatec. certain sections of

"Z the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as c:mended.

The Commission, on May , 1980, determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint and information provided by
you, that there is no reason to believe that a violation of any
statute within its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has closed its files in this matter. This matter

r- will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Harry B. Martin
56-A Greentree
Douglassville, PA 19518

Re: MUR 1208

Dear Mr. Martin:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations of
your complaint dated April 10, 1980 and determined that on the basis
of the information provided in your complaint and information provided
by the Respondent that there is no reason to believe that a violation

'z of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"),
has been committed.

C Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
Cthis matter.

Should additional information come to your attention which you
C believe establishes a violation of the Act, please contact Dolores

Pesce, the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4039
on Wednesdays and Fridays.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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Charles N. Steele, Esq. -
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, D. C. 20463

RE: MUR 1208

Dear Mr. Steele:

I am writing with reference to a complaint filed with
the Commission on April 14, 1980, by one Harry B. Martin
alleging that the Yatron for Congress Committee may have
violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971.

o You will recall my letter of April 10, 1980, in which
I advised the Commission of press inquiries into the issue
and whereby I sought an advisory opinion on the matter from
the Commission.

This letter is to supplement the response of my
Committee's Treasurer, Mrs. June Phelan, to Mr. Martin's
complaint. I hope hereby to add certain background infor-
mation to the factual response contained in Mrs. Phelan's
statement.

Mr. Martin's complaint appears in great part to be
based on a column appearing in the Reading Times of
Friday, April 4, 1980, by Dennis Deysher. For the
Commission's information, I want to note that Mr. Deysher's
mother, Mrs. Florence Deysher, was from Decem.er 1, 1969,

to July 16, 1970, a member of my Congressional staff of my

District Office. Mrs. Deysher was dismissed from my staff

in July, 1970, by reason of her failure to demonstrate any

competency in Congressiona. staff work and also on the
basis that she was engaging in extended lunch hours often
consisting of stops at local cocktail lounges. It was my
opinion that such activity adversely reflected on my
office and I therefore discharged Mrs. Deysher. Dennis
Deysher's April 4 column is not the first in which my
record and service as a Member of Congress were criticized
by him; rather, such negative commentary has appeared from
time to time.
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Charles N. Steele, Esq.
April 21, 1980

Page 2

Although it has been ten years since her departure, the
attacks continue. I am of the opinion that Mr. Deysher's
position is not an objective one, that his criticism is
personally motivated, and that its genesis is an attempt
to retaliate against me for my discharging his mother
from my staff.

I wish, in order to demonstrate to the Commission
that Mr. Deysher's criticism is not an example of a
general media attitude towards me or towards the issue

C, involved in this complaint, to forward attached hereto
a copy of a column by Mr. Emmanuel "Bud" Blumberg,
Publisher-Editor of the Berks County Record, which
appeared in that publication in its Thursday,
April 24, 1980, edition.

Your consideration of this matter is appreciated.

With kindest regards,

Sn ely,

GUS YATRON

Member of Cocgress

GY/rmf

Enc 1 sure
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YATRON FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE
1908 HESSIAN ROAD '80 APR '5 A14 11: 53

READING, PENNSYLVANIA 19602.
Mrs. June Phelan,

April 23, 1980 Treasurer

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Attorney Steele:

Re: MUR 1208

This letter acknowledges receipt of your letter dated

April 16 concerning a complaint filed against the Yatron

for Congress Committee.

The Yatron for Congress Committee is a principal

campaign Committee, all campaign funds being deposited

in the American Bank and Trust Company of Pennsylvania,

Post Office Box 1102, Reading, Pennsylvania 19603, and

made up of identified contributors to our campaign. All

funds disbursed from this bank account, unitemized and

itemized, are accounted for and listed on our reports

which are filed according to the date-' requested by the

Commission. The itemized expenditures during 1979

from excess campaign funds were used, among other things,

to purchase campaign paraphernalia. Any bumper signs,

posters, cards, or campaign buttons all contained the

word "Yatron," keeping the name before the voters.

Your letter enclosed copies of correspondence from

Mr. Harry B. Martin to the Commission dated April 10
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YATRONFOR CONGRESS COMMI5 [.
1908 HESSIAN 

ROAD
READING, PENNSYLVANIA 19601

Mrs. June Phelan,
Treasurer

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
page 2
April 23, 1980

and April 5, 1980. Mr. Martin cites U.S. Code 2-432(B),

account of contributions, segregated funds. His allegations

that personal and campaign Committee funds were co-mingled

is incorrect and inaccurate. Excess campaign funds were

used in every instance.

Advisory Opinion 1976-5, issued to the late Honorable

John M. Slack, confirms that a principal campaign committee

o is not precluded from contributing to state or local candi-

Ln dates and committees. A principal campaign committee may

contribute in any amount to nonfederal candidates and

committees, so long as these disbursements are reported.

In a specific instance, where a father contributes to a

son's campaign, another ruling has been issued. Advisory

C Opinion 1979-82, in behalf of Congressman Ronald Mottl,

0 substantiates these expenditures so long as they are lawful

under Ohio Law.

Mr. Martin contends that the Yatron for Congress

Committee's expenditure of funds is a violation of the

federal election laws when they are used for the campaign

of George C. Yatron. There is no violation as cited in

the above referenced Mottl Advisory Opinion.

A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election Commission and is available for purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Washington. 0 C 20463



YATRON FOR CONGRESS CoR ItTIE Z AN 1:53
1908 HESSIAN ROAD

READING, PENNSYLVANIA 19601
Mrs. June Phelan,

Treasurer

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
page 3
April 23, 1980

Mr. Martin questions whether or not the Yatron for

Congress Committee has funded campaigns of other candidates.

While it has never been done, it would be entirely proper

to do so, so long as excess campaign funds were used. All

monies received for the upcoming 1980 campaign are available

from the treasurer of this Committee.

Section 302(1) of the Act, 2 USC 432, provides: When

LO
the treasurer of a political committee shows that best

efforts have been used to obtain, maintain, and submit the

information required by this Act, any report or any records

C" of such committee shall be considered in compliance with

this Act or Chapter 95 or 96 of the Internal Revenue Code

C of 1954. As previously submitted in a letter of April 10

from Congressman Gus Yatron, the only question is whether

or not the general description of the expenditures is adequate

for the requirements of the Federal Election Commission. I

feel that they are and by this opportunity have demonstrated

that no action should be taken against this Committee.

Please advise me of your findings.

Sipqerely,

Q $rs.) June Phelan
iT-reasurer
Yatron for Congress Committee

A copy of our repor is filed wilfh the Federal Election Commission and is avadable for purchase from the Federal Electon Commission, Washington, D C 20463



FRUSTRA TION/GRATIF ICA TION
IN STATE HOSPITAL JOB

By C. J. Zaffary

Work at times cbn be a huge drudgery for most
people. Depending on your temperment, you
sometimes will develop a kind of "love/hate" rela-
tiaship towards your chosen profession.T -there are times in which you will feel gratified
fa ccomplishing something after many arduous
iWs of backbreaking or mentally taxing labor,
v~e at other moments you might feel totally use-
les, even though you may have devoted an entire
wek to one project and you end up even further
beind than when you started.

This paradoxic combination of frustration and
satisfaction is particularly prevalent among persons
in the mental health profession. They often suffer
frG a kind of "burnout" which results from frus-
tr *on from unachieved goals.

ton Weaver, a patient coordinator at Werners-
vift State Hospital says he has had these mixed
feelings in dealing with patients at the facility. He
is Qrsponsible for treating approximately 30 ward
patients in terms of their social and vocational
needs.

his becomes a 'toxic job' if you're not careful.
;times there is a low success rate and a lot of

-lstration. It's kind of like coming up against a
Lk wall," Weaver said.

"iaver's primary function is to help patients im-
their social skills. He operates a type of satel-

o~nerkshop which is in concert with a larger
uaaq p- at the state hospital. Patients with a suf-
-!sa'd ntion span are given the opportunity to
-UT suL Tj 2yorkshops and are paid piece rate for

Weaver said the biggest problem he confronts is
motivating his people. "I have to determine what
motivates them. Art is a good medium to use in
this respect. But the majority of social programs
I run revolve around table games such as cards and
billiards. Whatever I find these people are interest-
ed in, that's what we work with," he said.

Weaver said he also employs outdoor sports like
softball and indoor sports such as volleyball and
basketball to get patients motivated.

The whole process, he said is geared to get pa-
tients functioning well enough to get back into the
community. "The least restrictive form of treat-
ment"as quoted from state and federal guidelines
for pateint care is the great tenet to which patient
care personnel are expected to adhere. "If some-
one is able in our judgement to go out in the com-
munity we will set up a program which we think
will allow him to do so," Weaver said.

He added however, that there is a limited suc-
cess rate. "It's sometimes a 'revolving door' treat-
ment in all mental health facilities, but after a
while it will eventually work. People learn they
might need help when they're out of the hospital.
Hopefully they'll recognize it," he noted.

Patients who have been released sometimes can-
not cope with the shock of leaving the sheltered
environment of the hospital and going out into the
community, he said.

"It's a pretty big step going from the hospital
to the community, but then the whole pattern of
people being admitted and treated can be pretty
traumatic, too. This has changed a lot," Weaver

DON WEAVER
said.

He noted that the criteria for patients being
admitted to the hospital are much more strin-
gent then they used to be, but added "Approx-
imately one-third of one half of the patients on
my ward are voluntary committments."

Weaver noted with a sense of pride, "It does
work, too. Roughly one-third of the patients
get it together enough to go back to the com-
munity."

Additionally, Weaver works one weekend a
month as a representative for the Berks County
Office of Mental Health and Mental Retardation.
In this capacity he is able to sign warrants and
grant petitions to have someone who is behaving
irrationally admittted-to a mental health ward if
they are not voluntarily willing.

"I serve as a middleman in the process between
the petitioner and the psychiatrist. I've had week-
ends where I've had to go out into the community
10 times," he said. "There's really no rhyme or
reason, either," he noted saying that the whole
myth of "the full moon" is so much tripe.

"This past Christmas was a most hellish time. I
encounter a wide variety of disorders . . . people
contemplating suicide, or just acting psychotic,"
he added. Holidays appear to be a "peak season"
for psychoses, many persons suffer from severe
depression or anxiety.

-Weaver said that his job is not totally negative.
"It has it's positive moments. Sometimes you have
to take one step forward and one backward," headded.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 16, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Harry B. Martin
56-A Greentree
Douglassville, Pennsylvania 19518

Dear Mr. Martin:

Lr- This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your
complaint of April 10, 1980, which alleges violations of
the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has
been assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondent

Cwill be notified of this complaint within 5 days and a
recommendation to the Federal Election Commission as to how
this matter should be initially handled will be made 15 days

r" after the respondent's notification. You will be notified as
7oon as the Commission takes final action on your complaint.
) Shc'iLd you have or receive any additional information in this

matter, please forward it to this office. For your information,
'w m.v" attached a brief description of the Commission's pro-

-ire-,-; for handling complaints.

sin C?//

nL.- aI CC



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 16, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Yatron for Congress Committee
Mrs. June E. Phelan, Treasurer
1908 Hessian Road
Reading, Pennsylvania 19602

Re: MUR 1208

Dear Mrs. Phelan:

This letter is to notify you that on April 14, 1980,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint

C which alleges that your Committee may have violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S.
Code. A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered
this matter MUR 1208. Please refer to this number in all future

a correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against yourCuoinitee in connection with this matter. Your response

must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this lette'r.
If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission

ma take further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
beI Lcve are relevant to the Conmission's analysis of this

att;_,r. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
un dr a th.

This matter will ne2.1a aconfid ntia1 j.n accordance with.... K. } 'e J/7 g,) (4) (P) and 5 437qc (a) (L2) (A) unliess you
ro i L ,7 the Commission in writing that you wish the matter
Lo b- made oubdic.

it you intend to be r epresented 1 by coulnsel in this
matt(-r, please advise the Commiss ioe by sending ,.ietter of

. tresonation . .L tinq tIhe name, addre ss and telephone tumber
DL. such counseL, and a statement authorizing such counsel to

_.-1c!Jrl, any notriat ions and ether comun'ations from the
C omM 1 53] on.



Letter to: YatQ for ConCgress
Commttee

Page Two

If you have any questions, please contact Delores Pesce,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4039.
For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. Procedures

0

A-

caQa

PS Form 3811, Arlq.
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O .O RECEIVED
Harry B.Martin 4VYY) A. A ,
56-A Greentree '80 APR 1 PH 3:23Douglassville. Pa. 19518 

%,

April 10, 1980

To whom It may concern;

In regards to the enclosed Material, The specific
violation is that of U.S.Code 2 - 432 (b) which reads.

(b) Account of Contributions' segrerated funds,, Every person who recieves
a contribution in excess of $5O for a political committee shall , on
demand of the treasurer, and in any event within 5 days Kfter reciept
of such contribution, render to the treasurer a detailed account thereof,
including the amount of the contribution and the identification of the
person making such contribution, and the date on which recieved. All funds
of t political committee shall be serregated from, and may not be commine-
led with, any personal funds of officers, members, or associates of such
committee.

While any candidate in my opinion, or for that matter incumbent, has the
right to disburse his own personal funds , in any manner he sees fit, and
to whom he sees fit. The disbursement of contributed funds in the treas-
ury of a political committee ,for any reason other than those clearly

Lr set forth in U.S.Code 2 are illegal expenditures. By the committee.

Ifas Mr. Yatron contends . He has, the right to contribute to his son's
campain, and such contribution was made by his principle political
committee, either as transfer or direct payment. The transfer or direct
payment to the political committee or payee of an outstand in. debt can
only be construed as comminglinw of funds.

While Mr. Gus Yatron's son Georre was alegitimite and successful candidate
for Berks County District Attorney in the eyes of the Pennslvania Bureau
of Elections. Mr. George Yatron does not and could not meet the definition
of candidate under U.S.Code 2 because he was not runninq for a Federal
position. Only those individuals who meet the requirements of the Federal
Election Commission and U.S.Code 2 are a legitimate candidate to whom
transfer of funds may take place.

It is my express desire that Mr. Gus Yatron's campaigns of the past and
the funding of them be Investigated. Mr. Yatron is guilty of a Federal
violation. I demand that he be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law.

F],/, K A, :: C'2S 'Hbl tr,

re~ir .i ~Harry B3. 4artin
candidate for republican nomination as
fcandidate to congress



Harry Martin
56-A Greentree
Douglassville, Pa.
phone 385-7321
area code 215

April 5, 1980

To the Commissioner
or to whom it may concern;

This communication Is in regards to activities
of the Incumbent Representative of the 6th Congressional District of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania in the Congress of the United States Mr.
Gus Yatron, his designated committee, and Mr. Georre Yatron, his son. Who
is currently the District Attorney of Berks County.

An article appearel in the Reading times written
by Steve Drachler stating that various campairn expenses of Mr. George
Yatron were paid by the political committee of Mr. Gus Yatron, and mention-
ed specific amounts. This article is not enclosed, simply because it became
the victim of use and consequently the disposal unit.

The article that is enclosed is a follow up
written by Dennis Deysher and the context is apparent.

Basicly what has occured is that Mr. Gus Yatron
throuph his committee has paid campaign expenses incurred by his son Georre
in his campaign to gain the District Attorneys position. Under the campaign
laws . the senior Yatron could make donations from his personal funds.
So long as they were reported by by his son . as they were there would be
no problem.

But since Gus Yatron's committee has paid these
expenses and itemized them as expenditures of Gus Yatron. This becomes a
violation of Federal Election Laws. A committee cannot comingle contrib-
utions with personal funds. Also the younper Yatron does not meet the
requirements of Federal Laws as a Candidate, simply because he was not
involved in election to a Federal office.

I personally have not examined either of the
two named Incdl als campaign expense reports. However, the writer of the
articles must have, to make such bold statements. However, I have a per-
sonal interest in the elder Yatron's affairs rewardinx this issue. I am
seeking nomination of the Republican Party to contest Mr. Gus Yatron in the
April 22, 1980 Pennsylvania Primary Election.

My basic concern is to have Mr. Gus Yatron obey
the law the same as anyone else has to. Secondly, If Yatron is able to
fund campaians of his son. How do we as taxpayers know that he is not
usinr funds allocated to him for expenses for other purposes incurred in
performance of His office, and which he may be misappropriatinq?

Just q .iminpi hvInz Mr. Yatron's son make reim-
bursement to his father is not enough. How do we as taxpayers know that
Mr. Yatron has not funded the campains of other candidates of his choos-
inp?



It Is my opinion tham a taxpayer. I haye
t ria-t hr o ,demn a full Investigatioen of Mr. Yatroa's activities, You
•Nsit rembe-, ' that Iwlividuals such as myselfr and other candidates

Iesive .u ves of many of the %rstl enjey~nts of life. And face
~p~7 w9W aships imposed upon #e , In oir atmt to f irst moot the

requormftnt Of our State Eleceion Boards, as well as weather and irate
aitise who Mhave lest their belief In govrnment. Simply because actions
taken by tb)ir eleoted officials h*vs created distaste to government.

Speaking for any and all candidtOp, We are the
bakbone of our government. We are the ones who know how much we are
about to sacrifice before we seek public office. Yet our belief is so
stlrng In our government that we feel we are compelled to seek office
knowing well in advance we may never succeed,

I hose the Federal Election Commission shares the
same opinion as I in regards to wovernment. I am sure you do or you would
not be where you are.

So long as the matter is resolved after investigation
I will Be stisfied. Under current laws and amendments, I was not coupelled
to file a report, But I did anyhow because I want the public to know
what my position is and the fact that I ask for no contribution nor have
I accepted any. I feel every candidate should finance his own primary
campai and that no government funds be allocated to any candidate

*no regardless of any position any candidate seeks.

Ln Thank you so much for reading this letter and I
hope the commission will look into this matter.

Sincerely

VAVES F. RiNMAN, Rotary Publi /

,('shwuo, Perks County, Pa.

Harry B. Martin
candidate for republican nomination
6th consrressional district of Pa.
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) put it irankly and truth- But, in light of the secret fund
fully. the naraof Yatron in the disclosure, the whole matter
courthouse Thursday morning still rattles Keller.
wase ud.n Keller recalled a statement by
was mud.Gus after the ccplait was

Did you evr think that would

happen among the folks of filed, denying anything irnprop-

Berks? 
er.
"I know the election laws,"

Actually, the secret campaign Keller quoted the congressman,

funding disclosure denied as "and I wouldn't do anything

being improper by both Gus and improper'"

George, only added to the court- Commenting - and admitting

house talk about George. the secret funding - Gus said,

More and more recently, "My son's opponent made me

courthouse workers, insiders the issue in the campaign. I

and observers have been saying didn't want to get involved, but

that George just doesn't have people thought it would reflect

the stuff that makes a $44,000- badly on me if my sen lost."

per-year district attorney click. To which Keller bluntly re-

Which brings us back to Kel- sponded;

ler, beaten by George in last No- "The only way Gus was an is-

vember's general election by sue was because his relationship

about 5,000 votes, to George was the only thing

Needless to say, Keller wasn't George had going for him."

a happy man Thursday morn- Keller called for an in-

ing. 
vestigation into the secret fund-

"I'm anvry....I'm just ing.

angry," , I-aid. "I think 'ery definitely that is

Kr,fler aid that during the something that the federal gov-

..-.a 4'>, he had heard rumors ernment, maybe even the st-te

of secret funding but it was noth- attorney general, should look in-

ing that could be documented to," ie said.

then. 
"All the money that my father

on(' ,o along the cam- contributed to my campaign.

pa:L traii, George was asked which was about $1,000, was his

about reciving money from his money,' Keller said.

fathers ca mpaign bank. 'It wasn't somebody else's."
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